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FEDERAL ELECTICI'N CDMMISS]GH
WASHINGTCRY, DLE. JME3 |
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David E. Peterson, Tr&ﬂaurer AR :':"" 1 . -J:ﬂ:EIV 26 (996
MNewhall Land and Farming Cerapany| i
Political Action Committes WEWAC}
23823 Valencia Bovlevard - - 1 i
Valencia, CA 91355 - ;
Identification Number: ~Co0111 Ell:Ht
Reference: 12 Day Preﬁeneml chm't {lﬂflfﬁlﬁ 16/16/96)
ok I
Dear hMr. Pl.:te:rsnn ' | :r"_i

RQ-2 |

This letter is pmmptcd by ﬂlE Cummﬁsmns prehnunary review af the tﬂpﬂr[(s}
referenced above. The teview raised qm:s.unus edncerning certain information contained

in the report{s). An itemization fullnws '*

-
)
1

-The total listed on Line 23, '!Iu‘lumn B of the Detailed Sutmary Page
appears o be incomect. Please ‘nc advmed that you should add the
"Calendat Year-to-Date” total §fom your' previous report to the currént
"Total Thizs Period" figure from. |Cn]um11 A to derive the correct Line 23
Column B total. Flease amend vuur mpurt and any subsequent reparis that
may be affected by this cc-rrectml:l
~Your calculations for Lines 23, uc:-]umn E thrnugh 31, Column B appaar to
be incorrect. FEC calculations djsr:lm:r:; this amount to be $19,306. P]e.ase:
provide the corrected totals on the|D=taﬂad Smnmatjr Pape. ;
y ]

-The Summary Page discloses. '.5225 52 ob Line 6{c}, Column A, but the
Detailed Summary Page shows lhr: Lme 19, Column A total to be $525 52.
These figures should be the sam: Fleme amend your report accordingly.

I i
“Your calculations for Lme 8 tmp:a:r to be mr:n::-rmct Cash-on-hand at the :
¢Jose of the curent reporting p-enud shnuld always equal the closing
calendar year-to-date cagh- nn']imd mm:-unt. Please prmfl-:le the mrrcm:d
tatal on the Summery Page. ™ u! o L

A WTItten response OF an am-:ndm-t to your original repari{s) correcting t the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Fe,d.:ral Election Commissien within fifleen (15) days
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of the date of this letter. If you nt:t:l'gﬂs_ismnnq, tplease feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mrmber, {800) 424-9530, Mi 1@:-;:;1'1 number is (202) 219-3580.
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Sincerely, -t

Heports Analysis Division
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